
 

 

From: Harrison, Lauren <Lauren.Harrison@balfourbeatty.com>  
Sent: 17 August 2022 13:11 
To: Bailey, Josh <Joshua.Bailey@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 222088 - Old Leys, Walford 
 

Hi Josh, 
 
We have been reviewing the addition information for this site. We note that the ‘worst case’ result from 
the percolation testing has been provided but it is not clear to what depth the trial pit was excavated. 
Please could this be clarified and the results from the other two trial pits also be submitted. The drainage 
field has been sized using a potential population of 4 however this should be 5 for a 3-bedroom dwelling. 
The drainage field sizing should be amended accordingly. 
 
Despite previous requests, no further surface water drainage information has been provided. Infiltration 
testing has also not been undertaken. We request further clarification of the surface water drainage 
proposals. 
 
Upon this information being provided, we will look to provide a formal consultation response. 
 
Kind regards, 
Lauren  
 
Lauren Harrison 
  
Graduate Flood Risk Consultant | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public Realm 

(Seconded to BBLP from Waterman Aspen) 

M: 07972 491164 | E: Lauren.Harrison@balfourbeatty.com  
  
Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT 
   
Download the :  Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (Level 1) 

 

 

Watch our latest Expert video to learn how our Automated Cone Laying Machines reduce the risks 

associated with cone laying activities.  
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copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 'Think 

before you print - please do not print this email unless you really need to' Balfour Beatty plc is 

registered in England as a public limited company; Registered No: 395826; Registered Office: 5 
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